



Via Email

Maritime Usage Licencing Team,
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority
2nd Floor, Menapia House,
Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh,
Wexford, Y35RF29.

24th July 2026

Reddy Architecture + Urbanism
Dartry Mills, Dartry Road, Dublin,
D06 Y0E3, Ireland.

T: +353 1 498 7000
F: +353 1 498 7001
E: dublin@reddyarchitecture.com

ARCHITECTURE
INTERIOR DESIGN
PLANNING
PROJECT MANAGEMENT
URBANISM

**Re: Request for Additional Information: Section 117(3) of the Maritime Area
Planning Act 2021 – Maritime Usage Licence Application Reference :
MUL250023**

For the Attention of Paula O'Toole:

Dear Paula,

Further to the request received in writing (via email) from MARA to our client Dun
Laoghaire-Rathdown Co. Council dated 22nd July in respect of the above Maritime
Usage Licence Application we respond as follows:

Request

*Please confirm if the map (and associated GIS files) submitted with your original
application and dated January 2026 (PL - 26 – 001) is the correct map associated
with this application.*

*We note the map submitted as part of the RAI response in June 2026 details areas
which differ in size when compared to the map submitted with the original
application – see MUL “Zoning Map” submitted further to an RAI (PL - 26 -
001_RevA, June 2026). Perhaps a link to the application documents on the MARA
website would be useful here?*

*If the map submitted with the RAI response of the 9th of June 2026 is now the map
associated with the application, please provide associated GIS files for the
associated areas of interest, as per the MARA Technical Mapping Guidance Note:*



ISO 9001:2015 Certified

● **Offices in:**
Dublin, Cork, London, Belfast, Galway
Limerick, Lisbon.

Anthony Reddy Associates Architects Ltd.
Registered in Ireland, Reg. No. 146781.
Registered office: Dartry Mills,
Dartry Road, Dartry, Dublin, D06 Y0E3,
Ireland.

Executive Group Directors:
Anthony Reddy, Rob Keane,
Rory Murphy, Gareth Maguire

Directors:
Anthony Reddy, Rob Keane, Rory Murphy,
Gareth Maguire, David McDowell, Lisa
Wynne, Lisa Smyth, David Fitzpatrick, Aly Alvy

Associate Directors:
Anthony King, Barry Hennessy, Eoghan
O'Brien, Garwin Farren, Mark Duffy,
Michael Connolly, Oonagh Farren, Pat
Kirwan, Paris Murphy, Ross Quinn, Roy
Harvey, Thomas Maguire, Viktoria Roy

Associates:
Alison Ahern, Alan Timmons Barry Foote,
Brendan Gilroy, Diarmuid Phelan, Felix
Rodriguez, Ivor O'Brien Jack Norton,
Marcus McGuire, Mo Zainal, Sean Boyle,
Stephen Burke, Victor Brando



Response

We confirm that the map, PL-26-001RevA_MUL250023 submitted with the RAI response of the 9th of June 2026 **is now the map associated with the application**, and we attach to this email communication the associated GIS files for the associated areas of interest, as per the MARA Technical Mapping Guidance Note:

https://www.maritimeregulator.ie/wp-content/uploads/2025/10/MARA_Technical_Mapping_Guidance_for_MAC_MUL_Applications-vm26.pdf

We trust you will find this in order and have addressed your request for clarification in full. If however you require any further information in support of this application we remain at your disposal,

Yours sincerely,



Aly Alvy

Director

*MRIAI, ARB, RIBA, NCARB
B.Arch, BSc(Hons) Fire Engineering
HDip Sc. Data Analytics (Business)*

Reddy Architecture + Urbanism